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Dear Charles,

B

'“7‘Hg7§2€er to our numbered letter DL-365 of
April 22 and your exchange 6f letters with Basil Robinson
dated April 22-26 concerning the procedure for reaching an
understanding betwesn the Prime Hinlster and the President
congerning “timely auvthorizastion to CINCNORAD %o emplag
operational nuclear armed forces' (paragraph 8(b) of the
propogsed agreement on authorization). A48 you probably know,
the Minister of Nabtional Defenés has issued two instructions
dated 16 March 196k and 23 April 1965 to provide interim
arrangements for authorizibg the use of nuclear warheads on
the BOMARC missiles and the CF-101B AIR2A missiles respache-
ively. These procedures are to remaln in effeet until
supergeded by the inter-governmental agreement on authoriza-
tion for the use of nuclear weapons., :

2 7 - A%t the 112th meellng of the PJED at Royal Roads
Be€o 7-11 June 1965, I asked “whether nuelear veapons had
been or would be stoekpiled al Goose Bay ¢r Harmon for the
interceptors (vhich we had been informed would be inactivated
in FY-4/67) and the USAF member replied that ne nuclear
veapons were now stockpiled at Goose Bay or Hormon. Az %o
future prospects, this guestion could not be answered until
the studles regarding Goose Bay and Harmon had been completed
and until CINCHORAD had determined his vequirement for the
dispersal of interceptors.t We were somewhat surprised, -

therefore, to receive early in July an application cn behalf .

of the USAF for an Export Permit for nuclear weapons from
Goose Bay. On enquiry we were told that the USAF had in
faet brought nuclear wespons into Goose Pay within the lasit
three weeks~~i,0,s since the PJBD meeting abt whieh we were
told that there were no such weapons at Goose Bay or Harmon,

3¢ e We therefore wrote to A/C/H Hiller on July 15 %o
enquire whether any laterim prosedure had been worked out
with the U8AF to implement the provisien ragarding consnito~
bion and ‘authorization of the exchange of :Notes of Zeptember
20305 1963 on the stockpiling of nuclear wenpons for U.S.
interceptors at Goose Bay and Haymen, -If not, ve suggested

oy
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that he might prepare a draft which we would ask fto see
before it was submltted o the USAF, A/C/M Miller
telephoned me yesterday to say that he thought it weuld |
be much more complicated to work out a provisicnal aubhor-
ization arrangement--aspaclally one covering emergency
gltuationg=-with the U.5.A, compared with the relatively
glmple Interim precedures promulgated by Mr. Hellyer for
the RCAV BOMARCS and VOODO0Os as mentioned in paragraph 2
above, He dsked ghout the prospescis for the conclusion

of the interegovernmental agreement on authorizetion., I
told nim that BDasll Robinson had dlscussed this subjeet with
you during your visit to Obftaws at the beginning of July,

I t0ld him that I had elgo discissed this subject with
Harold Shullaw in Ottawa on July 6., Ye agreed that I would
ask you to make & further effort to make progress on the
understanding eoncerning "iimely authorization® bebwesn the
Prime Minlister and the President and abt least seek a-
prognosis from you eoncerning the progspects for rsachlng an
asgrosnant both in respect Lo substance and time,.

L ‘ In my talk with Shullaw on July 6 I told him

that 1 4id nol think that we could adequately prepare for

the Prime Minister to reach an understanding with the
President unless we could recsive in advance a gopy or at
least a discreebly edited paraphrase of the instructiong whieh
the Pregsident had lssued to provide for “imely subhorization®
to CHHCHORAD. I assumed thal In reaching his understanding
with the Prime Minister, the President would wish to be sabt-
isfied that the Prine Minlster had issued similar instructions -
to provide for ¥Witimely authorization® to CIHCNORAD. I then
went o ¢ say that I had lesrned that Ytimely sutherization®
‘on the U8, slde was provided for in & chain of three
conmunicatione: :

(a) letter from the President te Secretary of
- Defence HeNamara, '

(b) insgtruction from MeNamara to the Chairman,
JC8, and

(a) ingtruction from JC8 to CINGHORAD,

I agked Shullaw if he could try %o get for us coples or
disceract paraphreses of these thrée communleations. I
suggested that the understanding belween the President and
the Prime Minister might be reached elther at a meeting ov
through correspondence by an exchange of personal letters
glithér attaching, quoting or psraphrasing the main polanbs
of the instrueticon which they had esch issued %Yo provide
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for "timely aunthorization®™ to GINCNORAD., Shullaw said that
he believed that Ray Barrett had made an effort Lo make
some progress on this subject and probably had left a memoe
randum on the subjeet for him, He would In any case pursue
the matter.

De In view of the new problem of authorization
which has been created by the introduction of nuclear
weapons for the USAF interceptors at Goose Bay, we would
be most grateful I you or one of your informed colleagues
would be good enough to press the State Departuent to try
to meke some progress on this subject. You might point
out that failing such progress thers is no provision for
emergency authorization for U,8., idtereeptors at CGoose Bay.
We would at least be grateful to have & report from you
regarding the nature of the problem as you now find it and
some indleation of vhat sort of time you think might be
involved in resching en vnderstanding on this guestion,

Yours sincerely,
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AR, Henzies
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